Trevor Birney

From: Baxter, Clare [Clare.Baxte_
Sent: 13 October 2004 15:30

To: , "Trevor Birney’
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

Hi Trevor, here's the response to your question. Anything else let me know.

The Hyponatraemia Working Group was set up by the Chief Medical Officer to
develop guidance on the prevention of hyponatraemia and not to consider the
case of any specific child. At the time the Working Group was established
the CMO was not aware of Lucy Crawford's death. |

Clare

N

1 Original Message-----
- From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney_

Sent: 12 October 2004 19:14
To: clare.baxter|

Subject: Lucy Crawford

Clare,
Below is the question for the CMO as discussed.

As the Department 1s aware, we are currently working on an Insight programme
examining the death of Lucy Crawford. We intend broadcasting it within the

next .few weeks.

In the meantime, you can contact me at _if you have any queries.

Question for Dr. Henrietta Campbell: -

. él,hﬁas the Hyponatraemia Working Group, set up in June 2001, in any way
- ‘related to the death of Lucy Crawford?

I would appreciate a reply at your earliest convenience.

Best wishes,
Trevor.

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it

in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

RF - FAMILY 068a-023-135



Ruth O'Reilly . , _
From: " Trevor Birney tblrney—

Sent: 13 October 2004 16
To: brettiockhart john
Cc: roreilly

Subject: FW. Lucy Crawford

John, Brett

‘See below for reply from Chief Medical Officer re: the setting up of'the
Hyponatraemia Working Group.

Hope to talk to you both tomorrow.

Trevor.

i‘ a
g

aa _2VOr Birney %
é{??dltor, Current Affairs
— Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, 1is confidential. If you have received it
1n error, please delete 1t from your system, do not use or disclose the
information 1n any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

————— Original Message—-----
From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare. Baxter_
Sent: 13 October 2004 15: 30

To:: '"Trevor Birney'
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

Hi Trevor, here's the response to your question. Anything else let me know.

The Hyponatraemia Working Group was set up by the Chief Medical Officer to
d =lop guidance on the prevention of hyponatraemia and not to consider the

Cawe O0f any specific child. At the time the Working Group was established
_ﬂlhe CMO was not aware of Lucy Crawford's death.

Clare

~~~~~ Original Message--—--
From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney_

Sent: 12 October 2004 19:14

To: clare.baxter >-

Subject: Lucy Crawford d
=
!
Ll
1

Clare, &

Below is the question for the CMO as discussed.

As the Department 1s aware, we are currently working on an Insight programme

examining the death of Lucy Crawford We intend broadcastlng it within the

next few weeks. |

In the meantime, you can contact me at -if you have any queries.

Question for Dr. Henrietta Campbell: | | o

' 068a-023-136

1. Was the Hyponatraemia Working Group, set up 1in June 2001, in any way
\



cfatement 1: 12:42 Fri., May 21

Travor

The sentence which you have askaed for clarification on and comes from
the

Chief Medical Ozfficer should nave read as follows -

"The coroner wrote to me about Lucy Crawford's ‘death on the 3rd March

2003.
He had.prav1ously been in discussion with me in June 2001 about the
death of Raychel Ferguson who had also died of hypnnatraemla

I hope this clears up the matter for you.

K=271n

Statement 2: 15:25.

Trewvor,

Please disr=sgard previous lin= I Jave Lo yci =2arlisr tcday. The line
coelow 1s the up-to-

"The coroner wrote to me about Lucy Crawford's death on the 3rd March

2003.
He ha~ —reviously been in discussion with me about tha death of

Raychu+ ceryusuir Who had also died of hyponatraemia in June 2001 . v

Kevin

068a-023-137






